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Shelby Guizar

From: Shelby Guizar

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 10:03 AM

To: Copy Center

Cc: Zachery Cardoso

Subject: CU-SPR23-01 Staff Report - Print and Mail

Attachments: CU-SPR23-01 Staff Report.pdf; HO Agenda 3.8.2023.pdf

Hello, 
 
Please print the attached documents and mail to the below: 
 
MICHAEL LEISTEN                                             5914 BALLYMEADE STREET SE                     SALEM, OR 97306                              
DANNY KIM                                                        1215 WILBUR STREET SE                                SALEM, OR 97302 
TREVOR CARTALES                                          1310 MAIN STREET                                          VANCOUVER, WA 98660 
JEFF LEACH                                                         265 RICHMOND AVE SE                                 SALEM OR 97301 
BREWER & COULOMBE PC ATTN: JIM      456 SW MONROE AVE SUITE 101               CORVALLIS OR 97333 
 
Thank you, 
252580  
Print 453.06 
Mail 452.05 
 

- Shelby Guizar | 503-540-2315 
 


